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MEMORANDUM

FOR ROGER G. MERCADO

Secretary

This has reference to the herein memorandum dated 28 February 2022 of DPWH Regional Director
ALLAN S. BORROMEO, CESO III, DPWH Region VIII, endorsing the request for the approval of
the Modification of Mario D. Villena, District Engineer, Northern Samar First District
Engineering Office, Catarman, Northern Samar, of the project under FY 2022 General Appropriation
Act (GAA), to wit;

|

As per GAA/Original
Project Description

As Modified

UACS No. 300214100280000
Project ID: P00632418VS

Convergence and Special Support Program Convergence and Special Support Program

Special Road Fund - Motor Vehicle User's Charge (MVUC)
as per R.A. 11239

Preventive Maintenance along Allen-Catarman Rd -
KO715 + 300 - KO716 + 997, K0O717 + 140 - KO717
+ 478, K0719 + 693 - K0721 + 000, K0722 + 604
- K0722 + 756, K0725 + 500 - K0727 + 000,
K0737 + 000 - K0737 + 751

Special Road Fund - Motor Vehicle User's Charge (MVUC)
as per R.A. 11239

Preventive Maintenance along Allen-Catarman Rd -
K0714 + 000 - KO714 + 118, KO715 + 300 - KO716
+ 997, KO717 + 140 - KO717 + 478, K0741 + 300
- K0O741 + 630

Unit Cost

Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Estimated Cost
CW1- Preventive CW1- Preventive

Maintenance of Maintenance of

Road: Asphalt | © }Izégisié:nss 40,530,000 | Road: Asphalt | © %lnzesfmsg /| p40,530,000

Overlay: Overlay:
3.21 lane km 4.9877 lane km
EAQ £ 1,470,000 EAQ - R1470,000 |
Total: £ 42,000,000 Total: £ 42,000,000
Justifications:

» Change in station limits to avoid overlapping of projects with a Project ID No. P00532316VS
funded under FY 2021 GAA, thus, the increase in physical target and consequently decrease in
unit cost and to prioritize road sections that needs immediate preventive maintenance to prevent
further pavement deterioration and to improve pavement surface for a safe and smooth riding
quality of the travelling public.

The derived unit cost and physical target were based on the approved plans, POW, DUPA, CMPD
and Certificate of Cost Reasonableness.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order.
Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval.
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